Winston, Kathy

From: Charles E Walz <charles.walz@cemex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Maria T Rodriguez

Subject: Response to CEMEX Miami Cement Plant FDEP Inspection dated 2/24/2015
FLD981758485

Attachments: CEMEX SCL Mobile Shop.jpg.zip; CEMEX Miami Plant Glycol Waste Barrel 022515.pptx;

CEMEX Miami Plant Aerosol can manifest.pdf

//:EITIEH

Via Email dated 3/10/2015

March 10, 2015

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Ms. Kathy Winston, CHMM Environmental Consultant
Hazardous Waste Compliance

S.E District

400 N. Congress Ave, 3™ Floor

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2319

Re: CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC - Miami Cement Plant
EPA ID#: FLD981758485
Hazardous Waste Inspection Report 2/24/2015

Dear Ms. Winston:

Please find enclosed all information including related manifest and photographs showing that CEMEX has remedied all
inspection deficiencies noted in the February 24, 2015 inspection report.

Item 1 Please move batteries at the quarry mobile shop exposed to elements undercover.

Response: Photos marked are attached.

Item 2 Please send a photo of the lab waste drum properly closed.

The drum was closed at the time of the inspection, the two attached photos show the drum before and after
removing the wide mouth funnel. As you can see the wide mouth of the funnel allows it to sit on top of the drum
without tipping, the two bung drum holes were shown along with the funnel atop the drum at the time of the
inspection.

Response: Photos marked are attached

Item 3 Please supply a manifest for empty aerosol cans for last three years



Response: Manifest is attached

If you have any questions concerning this information please contact me at (305) 229-2955

Sincerely,

Charles Walz

//CEITIEK

Charles E Walz
Environmental Manager - Miami Cement Plant - Environmental - United States of America

Office : +1305(229)2955 , Fax: +1305(229)8015, Mobile: +1305(586)8379
Address: 1200 NW 137th Ave Miami, Florida 33182

e-Mail: Charles.Walz@CEMEX.com

Www.cemexusa.com

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.

Thank you.






Glycol Waste Barrel

Funnel was on top but lid was With funnel off the top of the
closed when | inspected. barrel.




Va/s VI 2V L0 NN L D rad Ld]
¥ faase i toglinied 7 e 5 O L s st i .:n.ul.hn:wsﬁ CMB No, 20504039
UHIFORM HAZARDOUS -5 FLDE57961641 | L 315%1%’33’2“% v@@ 3 95 0682 SKS

WASTE MANIFEST
5, c«mmmmmsmm E Gontrulars Sk Address (i cifiscent than maing sddress)

kﬁ}g& Nw 136th St
FL 33178-31@9
oncrators Prone: | S0G—~821-8661 | X
U5 EFAID oot

LAz g
BAFETVERESY sYsTENS, INC. | TARAOOLR1 25

U5, EPAID Nombar

T. Transporter 2 Company Nama

8. Designaiert Facily Nume and S Addnmss 4. EON HARBORS DEER PARK, LLC LS. EPAID Humbr
NOEPENDENCE PRRKHR

2087 X sOUT
. TX 77574
. 281 ~938-2300
Feciftys Phion: |

o wu&mrmmimmﬂmmmwmmmm 10.Contsirnts Mlowl  § 12Unt 13. Wik Cages
K | ond Packing Group (f any}} Ne. Twpa | Oiantly | WAL ’

v I
% |* uNtose wns'na AEROSOLS cem:u NOT DM P | DOeL [OUTR
EXCEEDING 1 L CAPACITYY, 6 600 A04H

THDBSS 141378

GENERATOR

T B Haidig Fcions sod GG mion Ty 62358800  CE17505 £es:/

2 4R EHE ~609-468-
ROENCY #1-609-464-1760 (BOFETY~40EEN) o nenn MEFESYI10R

- OENERATORG 'scmmu 5 : i wvedy escribod dhove by the propst shipping i, ard s classifed, packsned,
syt and ans 1 o8 tadp huuwmmrorhmspon vl £ 1 natione] goramementsd nagotitiont. I export shipraent and £ ot th Primary

mnm’ym* sents ot ks cond) ----n-ummhmamem.eammmam
1 oty that th wasly miimizat mmuemdImummnmmamshmqmmwemmmwﬂqnwgemnm

T P LHED 2

("

N
L ROND

b—

|
i1

. Inlzmationat B!

Trewsportar signakang ot pipents ealy):
17, Teansporit Acknowledgment of Recelpl of Malis

18, Distrepanty
16, Discrapancy ldicalion Spacs [:’j P—

TE, Alletfcits FEckiy (o Gonarake)

Fad%si!hom: - L | o
1 e 1 (uere%) . Month  Day Year

2 mewmdmoﬁ%ﬁﬂl mmmmmmhwmmﬂ #ind recyeliog sysioms)

- Hi41 v ‘ ¢

20. Dosipnatedt Faullly Ownes or Qpesator. erticabon of macelz! of hazardous materials covered by tha smarkes! sxcend e9-notad In Ham 183 X
| P Yyped Ramee Ty - Worh - Tey o veer

DESIGNATED FACILITY sy TRANSPORTER INTL,

Y

€FA Foem Previots edior i, E Y&
i )7@9395 7403 99353’ Fors 810 ot DESIGNATED FACILITY TO DESTINATION STATE (IF REGUINED)



	email compliance response
	SCL Shop
	CEMEX Miami Plant Glycol Waste Barrel 022515
	Glycol Waste Barrel 

	CEMEX Miami Plant Aerosol can manifest

